From: Andren Tremayne [

Sent: 04 October 2023 08:55

To: Simon Dennis

Cc: Zoe Metcalfe;_

Subject: RE: Chief Constable - North Yorkshire - Forthcoming Vacancy

Many thanks both, good luck with the recruitment and selection. All the best, Andy.

From: Simon Dennis
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 6:47 PM

T I oo

Cc: Zoe Metcalfe
Subject: Chief Constable - North Yorkshire - Forthcoming Vacancy

oecar IS =nd Andy

Zoe is travelling at the moment but has asked to me drop you a line to say thank you for your advice and feedback in
relation to her decision about the timing and details of the North Yorkshire Chief recruitment.

She has decided to proceed with a full recruitment and has published her decision this evening, with full supporting
papers — details of which | attach for your information.

Commissioner Zoé Metcalfe announces plans for Chief Constable Recruitment - Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner
North Yorkshire (northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk)

DN 09/2023 - Chief Constable Vacancy - Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner North Yorkshire (northyorkshire-

pfcc.gov.uk)

Thanks again from Zoe and from me, for your support and counsel on this matter.
With kind regards

Simon

Simon Dennis

(he/him)
ws North Yorkshire Chief Executive & Monitoring Officer
w2 Comn ' Office of the Police, Fire & Crime Commissioner for North Yorkshire

My Working Days are — Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

executive Assistant - [

Office of the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner for North Yorkshire
Harrogate Police Station | Beckwith Head Rd | Harrogate | North Yorkshire | HG3 1FR

Telephone:

Email: info@northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk

Website: http://www.northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk/
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/northyorkspfcc




OPFCC on Twitter: https://twitter.com/northyorkspfcc

Regardless of the time or day | sent this email to you, there is no expectation for you to read or respond to my email outside of your
normal working hours, during annual leave or on days you are not contracted to work.





